

# Lauriane Nallet Khosrofian, PhD

Doctor in Neuroscience - Projet manager

During my PhD and through my various professional and extracurricular experiences, I confirmed my abilities in project management. Thus, I have acquired a dual competence in scientific and communication, giving me the skills to implement and lead projects and organize virtual and physical events in international environments.

Pleasant personality, enthusiastic and endowed with an unreserved tenacity, I know how to motivate and unite a team.

nalletkhosrofian.lauriane@gmail.com

+33(0)749435476

Brussels, Belgium

0000-0001-8711-0170 (ib)

26 Aout, 1990 (Nice, France)

linkedin.com/in/lauriane-nallet-khosrofian

### **WORK EXPERIENCE**

#### FEDERATION OF EUROPEAN NEUROSCIENCE SOCIETIES FENS

### Projet Administrator- ALBA Network

The ALBA Network is an initiative promoting diversity and equity in Brain Sciences with an international scope.

6 month contract octobre 2020 - extended Octobre 2021

Brussels, Belgium

- Database Management
- Promotion and communication of ALBA'sactivities to partners and on social media (Twitter, LinkedIn, Facebook)
- Production of articles for the website
- · Webinars, conference support, facilitation, planning, research and coordination of international participants for the different activities defined by the leadership.

# Assistant Project Manager

Internship 6 month June to October 2020

Brussels, Belgium

- Support of the activities related to the Committee for Higher Education and Training (FENS-CHET) and the Network of European Neuroscience Schools (NENS).
- <u>Creation</u> of a list of scientific keywords for the identification and mapping of FENS members and neuroscience schools.

# **Docrotate in Neuroscience**

University of Zurich - Department of Neuroscience

September 2015 - October 2019

Zurich, Switzerland

- PhD thesis on the " "Role of Dopamine in rehabilitation after stroke"
- Management of my research project, production of annual activity reports.
- Communication of the research project: Poster (FENS-2018)

### **EVENT ORGANIZATION**

### PINT OF SCIENCE

International Scientific Festival - PINT OF SCIENCE invites scientists to share their latest research with the public.

### City Coordinator Zurich

2018 - 2019

Zurich, Switzerland

- Initiator and organizer of the 1st edition of the PINT OF SCIENCE Festival in Zurich
- Recruitment and management of a team of 15 people
- Stakeholder Outreach and Hospitality Programming
- Fundraising
- Obtaining and sustaining sponsorships

# **TECHNICAL SKILLS**

**Project Management Time Management Data Management** MailChimp Jotform **Microsoft Office Suite** Inkscape Canvas Hootsuite Loomly Slack Trello Communication

# INTERPERSONAL SKILLS

Creative problem solving Leadership **Emotional intelligence** Work ethic **Scientific Communication** Teamwork Adaptability **Positive Attitude** 

### **LANGUAGES**

French **English** 

### SCIENCE COMMUNICATION

# Guest on the SCIENCE FOR PROGRESS podcast

Podcast's episode #5: Mental Health during your PhD

"Mental Health - Vocalizing Silent Topics in Academia", Mus(s)e

Ted talk-like speech and Q&A session

#### Guest speaker "Round table of the Impostor syndrome in Academia"

webinar organised by MeWell

# **VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE**

#### Crastina

Writer & Assistant Editor

June 2019 - Present International

Crastina is a platform for the exchange of experience, knowledge and inspiration regarding both scientific peer-to-peer communication and science dissemination

- Content production: articles and interviews
- Coordination of writers

#### **VAUZ Association**

Event team member

2018–2019 Zurich, Switzerland

Academic staff Association of Zurich University

 Member of event team organisation of the Mus(s)e day for the "100 ways of thinking" exhibition

Deliberation team for grants funding

• Assessment and validation of funding applications

### **ActionUni Association**

Social media manager

2019 Zurich, Switzerland

Academic staff Association of Swiss University

• Creation and management of the Twitter and LinkedIn page

# **EDUCATION**

# Doctorate degree, Neuroscience

University of Zurich

September 2015 - October 2019 Zurich, Switzerland

#### Master's degree, Neuroscience

Université Paul Cézanne (Aix-Marseille III)

September 2012 - June 2014 Marseille, France

# 1st year Master, Life science and health

Université Nice Sophia Antipolis

September 2011 - June 2012 Nice, France

### Licence's degree, Life science and health

Université Nice Sophia Antipolis

September 2008 – June 2011 Nice, France

### High-school's degree, Science specialisation

Parc imperial

September 2005 – June 2008 Nice, France

### TEACHING EXPERIENCE

### **Practical session - Biochemistry**

ETH Zurich

2016-2018 Zurich, Suisse

 Practical session for the biochemistry module for Life Sciences students and medical students.

# **PRIZE - SPEECH**

### "Ma Thèse en 180 secondes" (MT180) (2019)

Zurich UZH

- Awarded the 1st Prize of Eloquence for ZURICH contest
- Representative of the City of Zurich at the National Competition

### **COMPLEMENTARY TRAINING**

### Leadership skills for PhD (2017)

UZH graduate campus- Zurich

### Where and how to aquire funding for scientist (2017)

UZH graduate campus- Zurich

### Storyboarding for scientist (2016)

UZH graduate campus- Zurich

# Writing at doctoral level (2016)

UZH graduate campus- Zurich

# Toastmaster international (2017 - 2019)

speech club Zuriberg division

### **INTERESTS**

Science Communication Reading & Audiobook

Podcast Mo

Movie

Video-games

Sport/Yoga

### **REFERENCES**

### Prof. Carmen Sandi

Chair - ALBA Network

Contact: carmen.sandi@epfl.ch

#### Mathilde Maughan

Supervisor – ALBA Network

Contact: m.maughanealba.network

#### Olle Bergman

Project Leader - Crastina Contact: olleebergman.com

### Dr. Susan Leemburg

PhD Supervisor - Zurich

Contact: susanleemburg@gmail.com